

Mohamed Khalil

Construction Manager

Email: Engmohamed625@hotmail.com | +966 540025913 | Riyadh, KSA

[linkedin.com/in/mohamed-mahmoud-khalil](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamed-mahmoud-khalil)

Professional Summary

Construction Manager with 13+ years of experience successfully directing large-scale construction operations and infrastructure projects, including airports and urban developments. Expert in site management, enforcing safety compliance, and driving operational efficiency across multidisciplinary teams (MEP, VDC, QC). Proven ability to lead reinforced concrete and steel structure works, ensuring projects are delivered safely, on time, and within budget

Professional Experience

Construction Manager

Nesma & Partners, Riyadh, KSA | Aug 2021 - Present

- **Directed** all site execution activities for complex structural packages (micropiles, reinforced concrete, Inclined walls, steel structures and composite slabs, underground tanks, waterproofing, 3D formwork, and 3D printed concrete) at **King Salman Park Project** and (MSE walls, Crush barriers, Crush attenuators, Asphalt, Hardscape and Landscape works, Road marking and signages at **MASAR project**.
- **Led** multi-disciplinary site coordination across VDC, MEP, PMV, safety, and QC teams to ensure seamless construction operations and prevent schedule delays.
- **Managed** project control documentation, including the preparation of weekly lookahead schedules, progress reports, weekly revenue, and manhour efficiency reports.
- **Controlled procurement processes** on-site, including Purchase Order (PO) reviews and management of subcontractor requests.

Senior Project Engineer / Project Engineer

Saudi Binladin Group, Jeddah, KSA | Mar 2015 - Jul 2021

- **Supervised** structural, architectural, and infrastructure works across multiple facilities (Data Centers, Passenger Terminal) within the KAIA project.
- **Managed** critical site readiness for project handover by efficiently closing all remaining snags, NCRs (Non-Conformance Reports), and outstanding rejected inspections.
- **Oversaw** all site civil, architectural, and infrastructure scopes, including R.C. structures, cladding, dewatering, and utilities.
- **Monitored** the Testing & Commissioning (T&C) phases for all operational site systems (Security, Firefighting, HVAC).

Senior Site Engineer

Saudi Alterais Co., Tabuk | 2014-2015

- **Supervised** the construction of storm water drainage (box culverts), ensuring technical specifications were met and driving site progress through daily and weekly reporting.

Site Engineer

Arab Contractors Co., Egypt | 2014

- **Executed and inspected** the formwork and concrete pour for all reinforced concrete elements at the Suhag Bridge and ensuring quality control (QC).

Site Engineer

Egyptian Armed Forces | 2013

- **Executed and inspected** the steel floating bridges in Suez Canal.

Education & Certifications

- **Bachelor of Civil Engineering** - Assiut University, Egypt | 2012
- **PMP** (Project Management Professional)
- **OSHA Safety Training**